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Commonwealth' Edison Company
~ ATTN: Mr.-Cordell Reed 1

-Senior Vice President 1

LPost Office Box 767
-

.

Chicago, IL:~60690 i

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your submittal of Revision 56 of your Quality Assurance Topical
Report CE-1-A._ We have reviewed the changes contained in this revision and
have conducted a review of the structures systems and-components classified as
: safety related that are' included in the respective Safety Analysis Reports
(SARs)-of the stations.

In discussions with Edison QA/NS staff personnel it was learned that, in
furtherance of the SAR classification commitments, Edison has been pursuing

,other classification efforts and goals for an improved combined system to
support all stations. Your staff also indicated that completion of.the
improved system.is anticipated in the near future.

Based on our review and discussions, we find that your revised Topical Report
program continues to satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B,
and is therefore acceptable. If there are changes to QA commitments existing' 1

in docketed-correspondence outside of the program description, you are-obligated
to notify this office.

~

We appreciate your timely submittal of the information required by
10 CFR 50.54(a). Please contact Mr. Monte Phillips of my staff at
312-790-5530 with any questions you have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

ORIGlHAL SIGHED BY GE0frKEY C. Y/RIGHT,,

aga{ppKg[o |o
.k Geoffrey C. Wright, Chief

Operations Branch

See-Attached Distribution
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Distribution

cc: T. J..Maiman, Vice President,
PWR Operations

T. Kovach, Nuclear
Licensing Manager

S. Hunsader, Nuclear
Licensing Administrator

R. E. Querio, Station Manager
R. Pleniewicz, Station Manager
G. J. Diederich, Station

Manager
E. D. Eenigenburg, Station Manager
R. L. Bax, Station Manager
T. Joyce, Station Manager
D. E. Cooper, Regulatory

DCD/DCB (RIDS)pervisor
Assurance-Su

Licensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII

Braidwood
Resident Inspector, RIII Byron
Resident Inspector, RIII

Dresden
'

Resident Inspector, RIII-
LaSalle

Resident Inspector, RIII
Quad Cities

Resident Inspector, RIII
Zion

Richard Hubbard
D. W. Cassel, Jr., Esq.-
D. Chavez, DAARE/S AFE
J. W. McCa#frey, Cnief, Public

Utilities Division
H. S. Taylor, Quality Assurance ,,

Division
David Rosenblatt, Governor's

Office of Consumer Services
E. Chan, OGC
G. Berry, 0GC
Stephen P. Sands, NRR
L. 01shan, NRR LPM
Chandu Patel, Project

Manager, NRR
Mayor, City of Zion
F. Hawkins, NRR


